
Responses to Queries on Proposals for production of Science Video Serial on “River Ganga” 

VP/D&T/1070/Video Serial Ganga/2020         23/02/2021 

S. 

No. 

Clause No. Page 

No. 

Content of RFP Requiring 

Clarification 

Clarification sought Clarification 

1. 5 (i) 4 The bidder should have a minimum of five years’ 
experience in the production of serials/films and 

produced a minimum of two science programmes 

(minimum 15 minutes duration and more for each 
research oriented programme using /documentary/ 

feature/ friction etc.) in preceding five years. The 

above video programmes should have been 
produced for any government /PSU/Private media 

agencies or leading National/Inter National 

Channel in the last five years. 

 

Please note that this criteria is very 
specific to a handful of agencies. Not 

many capable agencies will be able to 

qualify. You are requested to kindly 
amend the criteria and allow agencies 

who have produced one project 13 

episodes programme for any sector to 
apply. 

As per Vigyan Prasar 
requirements the agency 

should have experience in 

science film making. That 
is why the minimum 

requirements has been 

given in the tender 
documents.  

 

This cannot be amended. 

3. Annexure 7  18 Annexure 7 Turnover/ Financial Details as per 

Audited Accounts 

 

2020-21 Financial Year still is ongoing. 

CA will not provide figure for this. We 

request you to kindly amend the clause 
like Turnover/Financial details as per 

Audited Accounts for Last Three 

Financial Years i.e. 2017-18, 2018-19 & 

2019-20 
 

VP require the Financial 

details of last three years.  

 
The 2020-21 indicate here 

as an assessment year. The 

agencies are required to 

submit the turnover details 
of  2017-18, 2018-19 &  

2019-20. 

 
 

4. 8.4 6-7 Presentation –  

Approach, Methodology, Visualization etc 

Do we need to submit presentation along 

with the technical bid or only qualified 

agencies will be asked to make the 
presentation? 

Presentation is required 

only when we invite you 

for the presentation as a 
part of technical evaluation 

process. 

5 Annexure – 
3 

8 
 

Brief Proposal of the treamtment and approach for 
13 episodes and a detailed Script on episode on 

“Ganga: Harboring and nurturing Biodiversity”    

With reference to your above tender page 
13 point no.1, request to give clarification 

on  1.Give a treamtment and approach of 

13 episodes (in Hindi) with subtitle in 

English. 
2. Subtitles in English on written script is 

not understood. 

The treatment may be 
submitted either Hindi or 

English.  

 

No subtitles are required. 



6 7 (V) 6 Exemption of EMD  See point 7 (V) page no 6  

 

7   Other Queries: 
1. Is there an anchor required for this show?   

 

2. In which time frame it has to be finished after it 
has been awarded?    

 

3. Can we get more details on the Publicity 

material? 
 

4. Kindly let us know the duration and number of 

promos we have to deliver?  -  
 

 It depends upon the film 
makers Creativity. 

 

Six to Nine months 
maximum. 

 

Poster, Banner, 

Thumbnails for publicity 
through Facebook, twitter, 

Instagram etc.  

 
 Two promos per episode. 

 

 

 


